
From: Corbett. Una  
To: Feiter, Caitivn  
Subject: RE: New Entrant Public Financial Disdosure Report (OGE Form 278e) 
Date: Friday, February 19, 2021 12:03:25 PM 

Thank you so much Caitlyn! 

From: Feiter, Caitlyn <Caitlyn.Feiter@ed.gov> 

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 11:54 AM 

To: Corbett, Una <Una.Corbett@ed.gov> 

Subject: RE: New Entrant Public Financial Disclosure Report (OGE Form 278e) 

Happy Friday Una! 

As you know, I am the attorney assigned to review your New Entrant Public Financial Disclosure 
Report (New Entrant Report). I have completed my review of your New Entrant Report. Please 
review the following guidance and let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 

Two-Year Ban 
Under the Federal conflict of interest statute, 18 U.S.C. § 208(a), you may not participate personally 
and substantially, in your official Department capacity, in any particular matter in which, to your 
knowledge, you, or anyone whose interests are imputed to you, has a financial interest, unless you 
first obtain a written waiver, pursuant to section 208(b)(1), or qualify for a regulatory exemption, 
pursuant to section 208(b)(2). Interests imputed to you under the law include those of your spouse, 
minor children, general partner, an organization or entity which you serve as an officer, director, 
trustee, general partner or employee, and any person with whom you are negotiating for employment 
or with whom you have an arrangement concerning prospective employment. 

Pursuant to Executive Order 13989 (1/20/2021), and the ethics pledge you signed on February 1, 
2021, you may not, for a period of two years from the date of your appointment, participate in any 
particular matter involving specific parties in which any of your former employers or former clients 
is, or represents, a party. This disqualification covers meetings or other communications with your 
former employers and former clients, even if the subject of the meeting is a particular matter of 
general applicability, unless the meeting or other communication is open to all interested parties. A 
"former employer" includes any entity for which you have, within the last two years, served as an 
employee, officer, director, trustee, or general partner, except that it does not include any State or 
local government. A "former client" includes any entity for which you have personally served as an 

agent, attorney, or consultant within two years prior to your appointment. You are subject to this two 

year disqualification with respect to 

Caitlyn Feiter 
General Attorney 
Office of the General Counsel 
U.S. Department of Education 
Ethics Division 
Tel: (202) 453-6049 

Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any and all attachments, is being sent by or on 

behalf of a lawyer. It is intended exclusively for the individual(s) or entity/ies to which it is 



addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged or 
confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not among the named 
addressees, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part 
of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and 
delete all copies of the message. 

From: Corbett, Una <Una.CorbettPed.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 2:11 PM 

To: Feiter, Caitlyn <Caitlyn.FeiterPed.gov> 

Subject: RE: New Entrant Public Financial Disclosure Report (OGE Form 278e) 

Hi Caitlyn, 

This all looks accurate! Thank you so much for your help. 

All best, 

Una 

From: Feiter, Caitlyn <Caitlyn.FeiterPed.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 1:54 PM 

To: Corbett, Una <Una.CorbettPed.gov> 

Subject: RE: New Entrant Public Financial Disclosure Report (OGE Form 278e) 

Hi Una! 
Thanks so much for your quick attention to this matter. Attached is a revised draft of your New 
Entrant Public Financial Disclosure Report (OGE Form 278e). I have also attached your report as 
your originally filed it in case you need that. Per our emails, I have made the changes below. Please 
review and let me know if your report looks accurate or if there are more changes that need to be 
made. 



Please let me know if this looks accurate or you have other questions, 
Caitlyn 

Caitlyn Feiter 
General Attorney 
Office of the General Counsel 
U.S. Department of Education 
Ethics Division 
Tel: (202) 453-6049 

Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any and all attachments, is being sent by or on 

behalf of a lawyer. It is intended exclusively for the individual(s) or entity/ies to which it is 

addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged or 
confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not among the named 

addressees, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part 

of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and 
delete all copies of the message. 

From: Corbett, Una <Una.CorbettPed.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 5:25 PM 

To: Feiter, Caitlyn <Caitlyn.FeiterPed.gov> 

Subject: RE: New Entrant Public Financial Disclosure Report (OGE Form 278e) 

Dear Caitlyn, 

Thank you so much for being in touch! I have included my responses to your questions below, 

bolded. Please let me know if you need any more information. Thanks again, Una 
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From: Feiter, Caitlyn <Caitlyn.FeiterOed.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 1:58 PM 

To: Corbett, Una <Una.CorbettOed.gov> 

Subject: New Entrant Public Financial Disclosure Report (OGE Form 278e) 

Hi Una, 

I am the attorney assigned to review your New Entrant Public Financial Disclosure Report (Report). 
I have some questions about your Report. I realize I am seeking a lot of information, and your 
answers may trigger more questions, so, if you prefer, I am happy to set up a Teams call with you to 
discuss. For now, I have the following questions for you: 
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If you could please respond to my questions by March 2, 2021, I would greatly appreciate it 

Alternatively, please let me know if you prefer to set up a Teams call to discuss. Please let me know 

if you have any questions or concerns. 

Caitlyn Feiter 
General Attorney 
Office of the General Counsel 
U.S. Department of Education 
Ethics Division 
Tel: (202) 453-6049 

Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any and all attachments, is being sent by or on 

behalf of a lawyer. It is intended exclusively for the individual(s) or entity/ies to which it is 

addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged or 

confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not among the named 

addressees, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part 

of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and 

delete all copies of the message. 




